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Gricius, Michelle A.

From: Baca, P. Diane
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 5:20 PM
To: Gricius, Michelle A.
Cc: Martinez, Jacobo R.
Subject: FW: Bellehaven 
Attachments: Bellehaven July 1991.pdf; Bellehaven April 1974.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Michelle – as per our discussion this afternoon – please see email string below as verification of my request for an AGIS 
correction RE alley at Indian School and Wyoming zoned MX‐M. Thank you. 
 
If you have questions/concerns, please let me know… 
 

                  
DIANE BACA 
senior code enforcement specialist 
o 505.924.3830 
e pdbaca@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
 
 
 
 

From: Wolfe, Bryan K.  
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 1:12 PM 
To: Martinez, Jacobo R. <jacobomartinez@cabq.gov>; Baca, P. Diane <pdbaca@cabq.gov> 
Subject: FW: Bellehaven  

 
Jacobo and Diane, 
Below is our City Surveyor’s opinion regarding the alley at Wyoming and Indian School. It is a public alley. Attached is a 
digital copy of the plat you shared with me as well as another supporting one. I will leave your hardcopies with your 
front counter. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Bryan Wolfe, P.E. 
Construction Services Division Manager 
Department of Municipal Development 
City of Albuquerque 
 
(505) 924‐3625 
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From: Risenhoover, Loren  
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 12:10 PM 
To: Wolfe, Bryan K. <BWolfe@cabq.gov> 
Subject: Bellehaven  

 
Bryan, 
 
Here are the 2 plats we reviewed this morning.  In my opinion the area in question is a 
dedicated alley as per the “Free Consent and Dedication” statement located on the April 
1974 plat attached.  I can’t find any newer evidence of a vacation of said dedicated 
alley.  Please let me know if I can be of further assistance. 
 

 
 
LOREN RISENHOOVER P.S. 
City Land Surveyor 
o  505.768.3614 
m 505.228.7742 
e  lrisenhoover@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/dmd 
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